Mike Kuo

From: Helen Zhao

Sent: February03 2004 Tuesday 5:13 PM

To: Mike Kuo

Cc: Claire Hoque; Steve Cheng; Sunny Shih

Subject: RE: Sierra Wireless Inc., FCC ID:N7NVOQA11, AN04T3615
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Hello Mike,

Regarding Q1: The max. conducted output power reported during RF conducted tests in FCC ID:QIPMC46 are : GSM850:33dBm;
GSM1900:29.7dBm. The max. RF conducted output power reported during SAR tests are: GSM850:31.8dBm; GSM1900:29.9dBm.

The output power for GSM850 is lower than the one measured during EMC tests. Please explain the difference and redo the tests with
max. output power as needed.

A: Please see attached statement made by Sierra Wireless. They confirmed that the max output power of the final product will not
exceed GSM850:31.8dBm; GSM1900:29.9dBm.

Regarding Q2: The transmitting frequency for GSM850 listed in the page 2 of SAR test report is not correct. Please make necessary
correction.

and Q3: The liquid parameter listed on GSM1900 head plots do not agree with the head parameter listed in the SAR test report for
measurement date:Jan.06. Please explain.

A: They are typos. Attached please find the revised SAR report. See page 2 and Page 18.

Best Regards,
Helen



